Committee Appointments Needed

Board/Committee Current Member Name Term Expire Date Applicants
Social Services Matthew Surratt {Not Interested) 9/30/2019}
NRVRIJ - Alternatae IMichelle Dalton 5/30/2019;Michelle Dalton




Crystal Adams

—_— =
From: form_engine@fs16.formsite.com on behalf of caroltalks at comcast.net
<form_engine@fs16.formsite.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Crystal Adams
Subject: Committee Appointment Candidate(s) Form

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

Carroll County Board of Supervisors and Related

Agencies Committee/Board Appointments

Committee Appointments Candidate Form

1. Please write in the Committee or Board Name in the blank area that you wish to be considered as a
candidate.

_ you must have at least one item

Committee/Board Name: Carroll County Social Services Board
Committee Board Name:
Committee Board Name:
Committee Board Name:

2. What experience do you have that may contribute to the activities if you serve as a member?

| have an MS degree from Radford University in Communications Disorders with concentration in Education and Psychology. Besides working in
public schools for approximately 15 years, | served as an Assistant Professor at RU, worked in homes for Head Start, worked in nursing homes and
did private practice in communication rehabilitation. | also served as Carroll County Circuit Court Clerk for 23 years before my retirement. | served
on many committees for the Circuit Court Clerk's Association during my tenure as Clerk. | served locally on the Human Rights Committee at the
SWVA Training Center and the Twin County Chamber of Commerce Board. | currently am on the Board for the Hale-Wilkinson-Carter Home and
serve as Chairman of the Trustees and the Church Council for the Woodlawn United Methodist Church.

3. What experience do you have that would assist this committee?

As a professional, | worked with all age ranges from infants to the geriatric population. | visited homes, counselled with parents and families with
opportunities to observe families in part and in whole. | worked with other professionals to solve problems and set goals for improvement. | saw all
levels of my community and worked directly or indirectly to help or to seek help when needed. | have experienced preparing budgets and
maintaining a sensible balance based on need and resource availability. As a former employer, | have experience in taking applications for positions
and how to interview potential employees. | also have experience in working with problematic situations in the work place and in volunteer groups.



First Name
Carolyn

Last Name
Honeycutt

Street Address
130 Oakland Heights

City
Hillsville

State
Virginia

Zip Code
24343

Phone Number
2767284701

Email Address
caroltalks@comcast.net

Those Carroll County citizens interested in being considered for the
above appointment or appointments, please _submit this form to
complete.

Form applications will be taken until filled.

You may contact the County Administrator's Office at 276-730-3001 for
more information.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST IN SERVING THE
COMMUNITY!

This email was sent to crystal.adams@carrollcountyva.gov as a result of a form being completed.
Click here to report unwanted email.



